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September 4, 2018

TO:  API11D1 Monogram Licensees & Applicants
API Auditors

FROM: API Monogram/APIQR Programs

RE: API Spec 11D1 Licensing Information Form

Please be advised that the Licensing Information Form for API Spec 11D1 - Packers and Bridge Plugs,
has been updated to include Validation Grads V3-H and V0-H. This is a revised document that
accurately represents the products that can be Licensed under API 11D1.

All API Monogram Licensing Information Forms (LIFs) are available on the API website at
Monogram Licenses & Licensing Information Forms. LIFs list the products that can be licensed
under a particular API standard and will help your organization determine the best scope for your
API Monogram License(s).

When submitting your Renewal application in the myCerts portal, you will have the ability to select
the desired products at that time. Use an LIF only when requesting a change to the scope of your
current license in-between Renewal applications. Send completed forms and inquiries to

certification@api.org.

Thank you for your continued dedication and support in maintaining the highest quality and product
standards throughout the oil and gas industry.

Together, we can Power Past Impossible!

Sincerely,

s B

Sharon Bowie
Manager of Operations, Monogram/APIQR
www.api.org/monogram
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